
AGENDA

Maplewood Cit Council
7:00 P.M., Monda September 9, 1985

Meetin 85-19

A) CALL TO ORDER

B) ROLL CALL

C) APPROVAL OF MINUTES

D) APPROVAL OF AGENDA

E) CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under the. -.Consent A are considered to be routine b the

Cit Council and will be enacted by one motion tn'thefora listed below. There

will be no separate ' discussi.on on these items, . If discussion I's desi,red, that

item will be removed from the Consent A and will be considered separately.

1. Accounts Pa
2* Transfer of Funds Emer Preparedness

F) PUBLIC HEARINGS.

G) AWARD. OF BIDS

H) UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Diseased Tree Report

2. Site Plan: Century Rid Apartments ( ideration).

3. Tax-Exempt-Mortgage R
I

evenue Financin Ce,ntur Ridqe ( derati'on)

I) NEW BUSINESS

1. Proposed 1986 Bud
20 Drainage Easement ( Edina Realt

3. Hazelwood Feasibility

4. Carlton Rac Club

50 Dispatching Console



VISITOR PRESENTATIONJ)





















































a2

Ao tlon by Council

MEMORANDUM
ndorse

Modifled,...,,,,,,,,,,.,,. -, .
Rejeotecw.,.,,,....._..
Data

T0; Barry Evans, City
FROM Larry Cude, Director of Emergency . Services

DATE August 30, 1985

Due to a reclassification of job description authorized by you, I am

requesting a transfer of funds from Accounts 4480 ( $130.00) , 4120 ($300. 00)
4160 ($200.00), to Account 4010. Total amount to be transferred is $630.00.



N-

MEMORANDUM
Action by Council :

Endors ad.....,_,
TO: City Manager Uodifie
FROM: Public Works Director Rejected--.,,..
SUBJECT: DiseasedTrees"
DATE: September 3, 1985

Ramsey County has continued to maintain a diseased tree program for county
land and R /W. A full -time temporary tree inspector conducts the inspections
and administers the program. This year approximately 800 -900 trees were

removed and about 1,500 were trimmed. In addition, chemical treatment and

trenching are utilized adjacent to diseased trees in an effort to stop
infection of heal trees.

The possibility of allowing citizens to take trees through a permitting
process was discussed with county personnel. It was felt that the clean

up, restoration, securi and l i a b i l i ty aspects of such a program would not

provide any cost savings compared to the current program.

The State of Minnesota does not have an inspection program as such. The
various state departments will, however, remove diseased trees identified
by a city inspecto

mb



Y

TO:

FROM:
SUBJECT:

LOCATION:

APPLICANT:

OWNER:

PROJECT:
DATE:

MEMORANDUM

City Manager
Director o-f
Plan

Community Development AO OU by OU401 ,:y P
Review - Reconsideration

Century Avenue at Battle Creek
Lexington Investment . Company',„„,
Blazer Investment Corporat
Century. Ridge , Apartments"""
August 30, 1985

SUMMARY

Request

The applicant is requesting approvalg pp of a 75 --unit .apartmentproject with a Y- shaped design.

Comments

The developer has reduced the n 'umber of units by six from theprevious plan and moved the southwester) •
easterly to meet the minimum

y corner of the buildingeasterly required setback of 55 feet. Thedesign further pulls the middle of the building away from thesingle dwellings, This is an imp " " •that was previously
P ent from the T designP ly approved.

Recommendation

Approval of the site plan stamped •P 8'15 --83, subject to thefollowing conditions:

10 The five --foot berm shall be extended to the north end of thebuilding with the six --foot fence on top,

Approval of plans by the community design 'gn review board doesnot constitute approval of a building permit,

30 Trash dumpsters, if stored ' outside, must be kept withinscreening enclosures as code requires.

4. Any exterior building or roof --to equipment,decorative) screened
P qulpment, shall be

y and hidden from view. The screeningmater i.al is subject to staff approval,

50 An erosion control plan acceptablep able to the city engi neer,shall be submitted prior to the issuance of a building permit forerosion control during construction.

6. Parking areas shall be striped and all bituminousi Luminous areas shallhave continuous concrete curb Parkin •g g lots shall be kept Ina continual state of repair.

7. If construction has not begun within two years of approval,board review shall be repeated.



8 Site security ' lighting shall - be rovidp ed and shall be
directed or shielded so not to cause an undue glare ontoY g o
adjacent properties or roadways.

9. If any adjacent property s d i sturbed oY r property irons .
removed due to construction o.f the s i te , that ro er t shall bP P Y e
restored and irons replaced by the applicant.

100. Grading, drainage .and utilit la '
G

Y planss sha 11 be subjectt to the
cityty engineer s approval ..

11. All required landscape area shall be continual1 and
properly maintained. 

Y

12. All required plant materials that die shall be replaced bythe owner within one year.

13. A revised landscape lan shall be 'P resubmitted for board
approval, including:

a. Sod in all areas except for the north part of the
property proposed to be " cleared of brush and unsuitable
existing material." Any disturbed round ing that area shall
be sodded or seeded.

b. Trees along the soothe
store's tree row. Poplars

c. Trees on both sides of
its appearance.

14. There shall be a stop signng

15. The main driveway shall be

rly lot line similar to Big A Auto
are not acceptable.

the westerly force to "soften"

at the exit onto Century Avenue.

posted " No Parking Fire Lane."

16 . An off-street bituminous bike path shall be ro
1 i cant subject

p v ided by the
applicant, , ect to the approval of the director of communityservices, with coordination with MnDOT

Y

170 The applicant shall provide a monetary guarantee, tee, in a form
acceptable to staff, in the amount of 150% of the estimated ' cost
of any site improvements that are not completed b occupancy.,y p y.

180 One hundred twenty ubic feet of miscellaneousiscellaneous storage
spaces shall be provided as code requires.

19. The driveway must be 32 feet wide •e with 20-foot radii

200 The developer shall build a right-turn •g rn lane into the sitefor southbound traffic,

2



f

r

BACKGROUND

Site Descri tion

1. Site size:, 4.15 acres

2. Existing use: undeveloped

30 Existing easements: a-sanitary - tar •
easement

y sewer easement and a water main

Surrounding Land. Uses

Northerly: Brookview Apartments
Southerly: Big A Auto Store
Westerly: single dwellings
Easterly: Century Avenue

Past Action

7 -9 -85:

The review board conditionally approved plans f --Y PP P or the Y-shapedbuilding and recommended approval of a setback variance for the
westerly side of the property. Refer to the minutes on . , a eP g S

8- 12 -85:

Council approved a site plan for 81 units and a ' T-- shaped design

DEPARTMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS

Planning

1. Land Use Plan designation: RH high density 'g y residential

2. The RH designation allows a maximum density of 34 persons per net
acre. With a 300 square foot bonus given for each undergroundg parking

ispace, the proposed density s 31.5 persons per net acre.

3. Zoning R -3, multiple dwelling residentialal

4. Approximately the northerly wo- thirds 'Y of the site is within the
Battle Creek shoreland boundary. All requirements for construction
within this area are being met.

540 Section 36-.119(g) provides that:

g) Setbacks - Increased. The minimum front side and rear yardsetbacks for an R--3A multiple dwelling hall be increased, ed, not to
exceed seventy -five (75) feet, by the most restrictive of the
following requirements, where the lot abuts a farm residence
residential estate, single dwelling, or double - dwelling zoning
district:

3



1) Building ,height: The building setbacks shall be
increased two ( 2) feet for each one foot the buildingld i n exceedsg ds
twenty-fiveve ( 25) feet in height,

2) Exterior wall area: Where an exterior wall faces
residentially -zoned property, the setback, of the wall shall be
increased five (5) feet for each one thousand (1,000) square
feet, or part thereof, in excess of two thousand. (2, 000)
square . feet.

Based on. the exterior wall area of the building, a 55 -foot
setback is required from the west lot line.

mb

Attachments:
1. Location Map
2. Property Line /Zoning Map
3. Site Plan
4. Minutes of the CDRB dated 7 -9--85

4



9

Z
Y

U

5

Tonne

Loke
1

clp-
op

n12O

LOCATION MAP

5

l Attachmpnt 1

4
N



33 2 ' 7
in 54.As.

A CP14 Of
w• 67.5 48 ( 8 ,i' a •.••• I • . NV • 

r, 
10

loft

o 

i  ,•   ' 9' ro0 75 '. ` 
6  14) r ,  ' ' , • 

7 '.` 7   
1

9
1 '  O

1

Job s 6

34)
33 `

3 , " ( Z 7) S

s j 19 ,, 2,46) 5
0

6   8   4 , Z1 , 
2z ' 

La> >
r 6 o I  ?
A I

15 Z4 . yo I

2ro
35

i., 4 dk

oro

1 /  A

o . 
1 29.50 9 6.s? 

oM ti p

7G,3j7 95 T 16. 76.9  ° Brookv W ;? 
2 • ((

1 • Sbk
roc  14..21

so I

07 s 603)j g 9 26
nt

N ........... 

2a0 , ..... ..

1 i 34 06 ' , :•:: :::.; , •.; ;.::::::•:•'::.:;::. . 
13 ` ° s8 30 30 13 98 ` C r : ti•:. •.

34.9 ...............
p o

3
cb 4 r m 68 9

X. h1••• :.••

i•i : : : : :• : :• : : :. • : : ::•89)0 4 s t I r 
9 '

0
X.

1O0  ( s  w .• ,..........•........•.;•......• •- _

LQ Z7 2 00

r.... ... ........

5 I c •:,•:•:•:•:•:•:.:::•.. •• • :•:.• :.•:::.•:
0

r.. 
won"93) to t

oil

r _ •.::::::::::.•:.•:: '•: '•:.:.:• •. .
J ... .....................:.......:.

26 s Ca3)  .......... ,..:.... .

HSTt__ (39 6 .............. ... ..

7 So

7

48
X54 NO) 10

is 2

97) 42 , + 9 
9 ' , 

2 11 Bi g A Auto St r7

Iz { 34
z  

PROPERTY LINE /ZONING MAP

6
AttachmPnr 2



Go

i • / `'" ^ N moo .. s
J.

t  1  ' Zo t

w41 y_luawF+TI c, TYPICAL..

SI'fC-,

V . . yes'  ` :: .:- .. -.• _. ` • _ . • . •

i

I_i '' ` NI'1TEL SE ME IaT r

30 WA o Z i_ AG UT I "' -' -" 
x

5' $ t '
F x - Y „ ' x - . -_..._ x

1, oT LoT 4

ly _

St TE 4.

Q vlL I NGq fA

0

Q d

SVL

Q — .' " TtiuD D1LOOM 9 6G 5.. 2

Q _.. - Two :BL'p* ll CGoeJ.- _ cico, 5. pi. - A 8
ToTAI.

1

SITE PLAN
8/15/85

Attachment 3
N



9. If ' onstruct i-on has not begun within two ears of • a •
shall e  

y pproval, board reviewb peated.

10. Si to sec i ty'' 1 i ghti ng . s ha-1 l be rov i ded and s h . r 'p a.l 1` be directed or ,
shielded so n to cause any undue-,glare onto adjacent properties

e

rti ep pe _ s o r roadways
11 If any ad j acen property i s disturbed. " or rp operty irons removed due to
construction of the i te, that .

pro12. Grading, 

61.1 be restored an d iron s re—
P aced by the app Iica t.

rading, dra and ti l i t • •  y pll be subject to the city
engineer s approval.

13. The landscape plan shall b revised:

a. To provide 25 -foot o site ' ght triangles at the s •street intersections,i ons.b. To keep plantings o -site an not encroaching onto the ri ht -of—g way.

14. Al 1 required lands pe areas shall b - .continual l a •y and .properly maintained.

15.A11 required pl nt materials that dies 11 be replaced by the owner within'.one year.

16. The appl i nt shall provide a- monetary aran eg

that are o completed

form acceptable tostaff, i n t e amount of 150% of the estimated coan site iimprovements
leted b o

y P ements
P y occupancy,

17, I f rad i ng of the entire siteto occurs with the ruction of thedent office, that portion fo the site not ro osed f 'P p o immediate
co truction shall be restored to prevent erosion.

Aoard Member Rossbach seconded Ayes - -all.

B. Century Ridge Apartments- -Plan review

Gary Bailey, Lexington Investment Company, was r •P y p at the meetingwith his partner and architect. He indicated he had not received a
copy of the staff ' report. He explained the development1 wi

P It does
complyy h the zoning of the property, He believes the meet al
requirements of

y 1 the
req the zoning code. They- will1 l also make sure the meetthe setback requirements b mak.in

y
y g i t a T-- shaped buildi He thoughtthe Yshaped building, as proposed, is more attractive, About 60%of the buildding i s more than 50 feet .from the property line. H

thought this would be m
p y e

much better for the neighbors.

Board Member Juker indicated she felt the building could be designed soi t . wou 1 d fit more aesthetically into the

The appli indicated when consiJerin arch
cedar shakes  

g i tectura1 features such asand mansard roofs, at the time they seem to fit the neighborhoodbut are trendy and in-about 10 to 15 years they are not as nearly asattractive as they may have been in the beginning. Th •
quality buii

The propose to builda high q y d ng. Their building will not require high main
ear. 

q g maintenanceand will improve the appearanceance of the neighborhood.

0



Mr. Gerke a l'so indicted tha •ty they did not want tall spot light —t elighting why ch - wi 11 shine onto adjacent
type

no entrance be .installed  
Properties. He also requestedn sta l l ed on Cope Court.

The board indicated •  -that the lighting requirements are 'proviP ded. through

Mr. Ge rke a lso , re UeS  ..q ted .the city. be: cautious in issuin an athe bui idi ngs so there is n
g address for

o dup l ication.

4e*Rul Cope Avenue, .P e, questioned i f there wi be trees or landscapingprovided a t the back of the b u i l d i ng s ,

The board indicated thatt the plan.provides to landsca in ' in -thP g e back.
Mr. Ru 1 i e su ested the ''gg a city correct the street sign be correct

The board suggestedgg he call the public works departmen •P nt for thiss correction.
Mr. Ru l i e asked if the property would be filled or will it remain ' as its.

The applicant indicated that they would be doing some fillingl l'ng of the lowspots, but cannot g i v e sp at this tithe.

Board member Peterson moved the.board approve the lans date—stampedP 6 -18 -85for the Haglund dental bui 1 d i ng plus the total site l a o •subject to: layout for both buildings,di ngs,

lot Approva of a con . 
thconditionalonal use perm to buildld within •d stri ct to the south. 

n 200 feet of the res i dents a 1

2. The ancci tectural - 1 ans forP the 8 square foot office bui 1 ding must besubmittted to the board fora
sto

approval * This office shall be limitedtoo y i n height, d to one

3. Approval of plans for the •commun i ty design review board does notconstitute approval of a building r ' pe

4. All outdoor trash dumpsters shall be stored with' •as required by code,
in screening enclosures

5. Any exterior building or roof—top — •9 f top equipment shall be decorsand hidden from view , The scr tively screened
Bening material i s subject to staff apPP al.

6. An erison control plan acc •eptabl a to the city engineer, sha 11 _mi tted Prior to the. issuance of a build
sub

construe
1 d i ng permit for erosion control 'construction, of during ••

79 Parki areas sha be stri _ •ped and all bituminous areas .. shatconcrete curbing. 
1 have

state-of
g• Parking dots shall be kept i n a continualrepair. P

8. The parking layout shall be r •
from Co  

revisedsed to prov i de a 15 —foot setbackPe A venue Court for the turn— around"that ri ht —of —way
that encroaches too close toy.

9



a

The applicant indicated the have t •y o develop and construct a building that .
is not only good in appearance but also economically feasible

Board Member Rossbach questioned how. the building will •l ' be situated on ,
the land, wi 11 it be closer to Century or where.

The appl i cant indicated the bui l d.i ng is .situated on the f latter r 'po Lion of
tprope they have setbacks to meet from the creek that have to be
conformed to also. They have situated the building so the •unde r roung d
parking will be completely under round, a good portion  'g g p of the buildingd i ngwill have a view towards the creek and a large porti of the ro er
which would be • " " 

p p ty'
north of the one .•T will be landscaped. The propertywi 11 end up to be almost half • pa r

y
k -- like in nature.

Chairman Moe asked if there was anyone ry present who wished to comment on
the proposal.

Bob Freed, 56 Mayhill Road, the propert. is higher and he questioned 'Y S q stoned ifthe water will run into his yard once the site is blackto ed. HPP a feel sthat this development will decrease the value of his house. He questionedif the property would have the taxes lowered

Neil Bartel, 2709 Mayer Lane, the site is low at the en • 'end and it runs
towards the creek. They will be looking up at three stories of property,There is no plans for fencing. This has been traditionally •a residential
neighborhood. He was aware the property was zoned for multi—residentialwhen he moved to the neighborhood. He does not wish to see such a largebuilding. They have put up with the dust from crews maintaining the waterworks.. This will continue. They do not wish to be faced wi an easement
being obtained from them to maintain this water works. The setbacks shouldbe maintained even if the building has to be decreased in size. He thoughtthe plan needs more thought, r

Ron K l i n e , owner of property directly below the "Y" his •
on r

s first reaction
upon receivingng the informationon was that he did not l i k e the ro osa 1.He also was aware of the zoni

p p
zoning. , There will be balconies that can

view his back yard. There are no plans for a fence thereforeofore privacyhas been lost. He feels he has also had his ro ert •P P y deprec i ated +i f thissdevelopmentopment is approved.

Tom Miller, 2531 Mayer Lane, questioned if there •wi 11 be sufficient parking.He said this would also add to an existing raffic 'g condition on CenturyiAvenue that s resulting from the 3M traffic. The s 'school i s also full now,There is no room for additional children. He thought there could also be
a smaller building constructed. He does not think a masonryonry building givesa good appearance. A wood building you can make look attractive,

Rich Grani ga, directly behind '.:Y'', the bui 1 di n g will be about. 20 feetfrom hi s property ,line. He feels that is too close. He has to look upthe hill now, three stories w be more of an eye— sore. He thoughtthere should be a better design buildinl d in for the b ng. 
g

10 7_0_0C



a

r

The board questioned if the lot i s oin to be rg g graded, off,

The applicant indicated the main floor level •e w 11 be at 972 elevation,evati on.
He - i nd i cated he does not have a grading p l a n with h.im. He further
d i scuss.ed the proposed grading wi the board.

The= board questioned if the city en i neer had rev:i ewed .a . 'g dr. ai Wage plan. ,

Secretary. Ekstrand indicated. that Dire , • m thatrector Haider had inform' ed hi
although ' the drainage. p1 an is not . i n a finished state he' 'did not seeee
any problems with the drainage in this area.

The neighbors *al so uesti oned i f there wo . 1 •q u d be low -rent apartments i n
the building.

The applicant indicated that 20% of the apartments have to be maintainedtamed
for HUD's requirements of low income. The maximum qualify i swage to
28,000 per year.

The neighbors also asked if there was .a landsca . pe plan presented.

The board indicated it has not a •s yet been presented for review.

The board reviewed the comments received from Mn DOT as t right-of-way,o

driveways, trai and turn lanes,

The board reviewed alternative locations for the "Y" •Y wings to provide
a better appearance for the neighbors and meetin g code.

A neighbor asked if there could be assurance no access will1 be providedfrom the site to Mayer Lane

Board Member Rossbach moved the board approve the lans date-stamped
6188 building,, 

P P
5 for the Y- shaped Century Ridge Apartment subj to the

following conditions:

1. The appli.cant shall relocate the north extremitemi ty of the Y- shaped buildd i ng asfar east as practical,

2. The applicant shall p-rovide a five -foot high earth berm along the 'g g e entire
westerly boundary as far north as practical to the of nt where the bermm woul d
reach the sharp incline. On top of the berm there shall an attractiveLive sixfoot fence in addition to al l landscapi ng.

3. Approval of plans by the community design review board does notof constitute
approval of a buil permit.

Trash dumpsters, If. stored,. outside, , must. be kept.. within .sere
as-.co a requires.

p en i n.g enc 1 osures

5. - Any exterior buildi or roof - top equipment shall be decoratively screenedand hidden from view. The screening material . i s subject to staff approval,

6. An erosion control plan, acceptable to the city engineer, sy g all be submitted
prior to the issuance of a building permit for erosion control.Auri n cons rg t uction.

11 7-9-85



S 1

7. Parki areas.. shall be striped and all bituminous areas shal 1 ' have Conti niin-iic
concrete curbing. Parking lots shall be kept in a continual state of repair,

80 If construction has not begun wi,thi n two years of ap board revi
shall be repeated.

PP ew

9. Site security lighting shatl. rovi..ded an •p d shall be directed or shielded
so not- .to cause -,any, undue , .glare:, onto adjacent properties: or roadways,,Y

10. I f any adjacent rop ert i s disturb ironP P Y ed or property - removed due to
construction of the s i te, " that property shall be restored and irons replacedby the applicant.

11.. Gradi ng, drainage and utility plans shall be subject t 'o the ci engineer'sa
sub

approval,

12. Al l required landscape areas shall be continually and properly maintained.

13.All required plant materials that die shall •
one year.

be replaced by the owner within

14.The landscape plan shall be revisedsed to include.

a. Sod in all areas except for the north part of the ro ertp P Y Proposedto be "cleared of brush and unsuitable existing material." An distur
g

Y bed
g , und in that area shall be sodded -or seeded.

b. Trees along the southerly lot l i n e simi 1 ar to Big A Auto Stores treerow. Poplars are not acceptable.

15.There shall be a stop sign at the exit onto Century Avenue.

16.The main driveway shall be posted "No Parking Fire Lane."

17.An off — street bituminous bike ath shall be provided •p p vided by the applicant, subjectto the approval of the director of community services, with coordination with MnD T0.

18.If MnDOT requires a taking f additional right—of—way,g the site plan shall
be revised to provide a 30 —foot setback from the future right—of—way lg y while
maintaining a 55 —foot rear yard setback.

19. With the exception of the rear yard setback requirements, the revisedq  plansmust meet all other setbacks and all code requirements relative to g round
coverage.

10. Revised buildi ele.vati ons and -1 andscapi ng plans are subject to boar .  boa d approva 1.

21,. The appl i cant shat,l, provi :de &.--monetary 'guarantee i n . a form acceptable
staff, in

to
the amount of 150% ,of the estimated cost of any site improvementsthat are not completed by. , - occupancy, .

22.0ne hundred twenty cubic feet of miscellaneous storage space shall be
provided as code requires.

p

23. The driveway must be 32 feet wide with 20 foot radii.



24, The deve.loiler`. ' shall build a right -turn lane into the site for south -
bound traffic. .

25. Approval of a- rear yard setback variance by the c1 ty council,

Also the board,- recommends approval of a rear yard setback variance to R ermi t the
north and - south - ends of the ' proposed Y- shaped Century Ridge apartment . bui l d n ,g
to - come within required 55 -foot r.ea•r yard .'setback area. Approval is'based
on the fi.nd i ng , that : the Y.- .haped ` ..building would be more - attractive than the
alternative design of the T- shaped structure submitted at - the ' board meeting,g

Approval is subject to:

1. The applicant shall relocate the north extremity of the Y—shaped 'y s aped bu i 1 d i ng
as far east as practical.

2. The applicant shall provide a five-foot high earth berm along the entire
westerly boundary as far north as practical to the point where the -berm would
reach the sharp incline. On top of the berm there shall *be an attractive
six -foot fence in addition to all l nadscapi ng. This landscape P l an shall be
subject to board approval.

Board Member Kochsiek seconded Ayes -- Members Peterson
Rossbach, Moe, Kochsiek

Nays -- Member Juker,

Member J u ker i nd i ea.ted the reason she. voted in 'opposition to the proposalt

is because the building does not mix with the character of the nei hborhoog d.

C. St. Paul P o l i c e Department--Building Facades

The applicant thanked the board for considering their.item at the meeting.
Sgt. Jim Jarmole, range master for the police department, said what
they are proposing is in addition to their existing range. The site is

is not going to be expaned. The bui l,di ngs are "movie set type". The wi 1.1yP y
be building a mini -type city. This is to provide additional fire arms

training in the officer survival area. The structures would be constructed
in a manner that they would be easily replaced, painted and otherwise
maintained.

The board asked the structures would be visible from the streets..

The applicant indicated that turning off of Century nto Linwood goiny g g
west, past the workhouse pasture, across the pond, a portion is visible.
They will also be installing more.:landscaping.along that-portion of
Linwood. to act as an, addi ti ona.l " sound .. barrier. The will be shootingy g
into the exi sti ng berm. They. have reviewed . the possi bi 1 i ty. of rounds
getting out of the area, they -' wi l l be -shooti ng. i nto the e.xi sti n* berm.gMe-has reviewed the proposal. * with the chief from Maplewood.

11



TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:
APPLICANT:
LOCATION:
PROJECT:

DATE*

cal
MEMORANDUM

City Manager -
Director of Community Developmentft'"'`"
Tax-Exempt Mort •P gag -e Revenue Note Financ1ng
Lexington Investment Company
Century Avenue, South of Battle Creek
Century Ridge Apartments
August 30,

SUMMARY

E

Request

1. Preliminary approval of •PP a $3.75 million tax- exempt. mortgagerevenue .bond program to construct a 75 --unit rental housing complex.
2. Amend the city's housingng bond plan to include this financingnanc i. nprogram, g

Proposal

1 • Refer to the site 1 an oP n page 8.

20 The unit mix and ro 0P p sed monthly rents would be:

a. 3 efficiency units: 400
b. 33 0 $one-bedroom units: $ 500
C-0 39 two- bedroom units: $ 600

3. .Construction is proposed to b 'P begin in October 1985 and becompleted in September, 1986,

40 The city's full faith and creditd i t would not back these bonds,
Comments

This proposal is consistenttent with the requirements for approvalexempt financing ( page 3).
PP of tax-

Recommendation

Approval of the resolution on a e •P g 12 to.

19 Grant preliminary approval of 3, •75 million in tax- exempt mortgagerevenue financing. for the Century Ridge apartment de jinnin within development, subjectto construction beg g ithin one year, Approval. is on the basisthat

a. The development will not h •have a negative effect on thevacancy rates of existing Maplewood apartment complexes,p xes.



b. There is reasonable assurance that twenty percent of theunits will be occupied by. low --to -- moderate income persons untilthe bonds are ' ret i red

2 . Amend the housing band plan to include a ' 3.75 million dollar tax-
exempt financing program for the Century Ridge apartment. roject, p



1

BACKGROUND

Site Description

Gross acreage: 4.2 acreses

Existing land use: undeveloped

Past Acti

City Wide

10- -8 -84:

Council granted relimin
fin

P ary approval of $3.8 million in tax-financing for the , 100-unit. Maple Ridge apartm
exempt

he Podawiltz Corporation
g P meat complex proposed by

bond
P on to Hazelwood Street and Count Roadclosing is expected to take lace

d D • The
P in JulJuly, 1985.

Council granted relimina .
f

P ry approval of $5.8 million tax--nanc i ng for up to 100 units for the Haze
exempt

l Ridge elderly housinproposed by Health Resources, Inc, at 2
gdevelopment

696 HazelwoodStreet. Final approval has been requested.

2- 11 --85:

Council granted preliminary .fi
P Y aPProval of $10 million in tax- -nanc i ng for a 18  - un Beaver Creek apartmentr

exempt
P tment complex propoDesign and Development at Iv Ave

P P sed bCastle
Y nue and Ferndale Street. 

y

7- 22 -85:

Council granted

a

relimina
fin

P rY approval of $5.5 milli in to -ancing for the 186 - -unit Maple Rid Es
x exempt

Stillwater Avenue and Stillwater Road.

Planning

1. . Land use plan designatig ation: RH, residential high density
20 Permitted density: 34 people net acre

3. Proposed density:' y. 31.5

4. Zoning: R -3, multi •pie dwelling
50 H,ous i ng :

a. The following requirementsq ents have been adopted by council forapproval of tax- exempt mortgage revenue financing •dwellings: financing for multiple

l) The development shall be consistentsive plan.
scent with the comprehen-

3



2) The development wi 11 not have a negative impact on thevacancy rates of existing multiple dwell' 'p dwellings in the city,
3) There is reasonabl e assurance that the development willbe able to comply with the 20 e
requirement over t

p rcent low - moderate incomehe 1 i fe of the bond issue.

4) . The bond indenture a' reement •9 shall require:

a) The developer to annuallyly certify to the city, onthe anniversary date of the bond •
federal low-to -.mode

s, compliance with the
rate income requirements.

b) The program trustee, as approved by the citycouncil, shall inform the city of any noncompliatrends, p nce

Payment of a program artic ' '
dation) , 

p iPatlon fee ( see recommen

b. .Federal law regarding the '
revenue bonds f

g e Issuance of tax - exempt mort a eor multiple- family housing req
g g

Percent of the units to be
req es at least 2

upied by low -to-- moderate incomepersons until the bonds are retired.Income - qualified the ' 
Once a person or family isit unit counts toward the twenty percent

reside
Y p entrequirement as long as theyy de In the unit even though theirincome may se above the ceiling. 

g

c. Low -to- moderate income is definedhousehold income of 80 percent
as an annual adjusted

p ent or less of the average annualincome in the twin city area. The 80 • Percent ceiling Is $26,24.Gross income is reduced by $750 per adult and $500 ercalculate adjusted annual income p child to

a •) 
In 1984, the MetropolitanCouncil's suggsted rent ceilinging for low -to --mode '

per month
rate incomehouseholds was $575 p . excluding the cost of utilitiesg without specialized supportive s

iesfor housing
Proposed by the applicant,

p er v ices such as

d. Housing bond plan amendment:ent: Council's adoption of thehousing bond plan. in October •
t financing

1982 authorized the use of tax- -exemP ncing for multiple dwellings. •g This plan, however, didnot include specific development programs. As a result eachtime a development is approved for this financing, councile housing bond plan. The amendment
ustamend the

ent must be reviewed bythe Metropolitan Council before the developer's requestttax- exempt financing can be submitted to the Minnesota
for the

nne HousinFinance .Agency for app roval g

e. According to a marketing opinion
Public

p ( page 9 ) , prepared by GaryStout of P Private Ventures, Maplewood cowld absorbrental units in 1985 and 256 new re
363 new

rental units in each of the nextfive years, without causing v •

developments
g vacancy problem for existingdevelop .

4



Three family -- housing projects for a total of 472 units ha been
granted preliminary approval ( past action) . None have be
construction, and it is unlikely that any Qf the units will ' be
available for occupancy in 1985. Up to 619 units could be
approved for 1.986 occupancy without causing a vacancy problem,
This proposal, if approved, in addition to each of the other
projects for which this funding has been requested':,. would create
a total of 547 new, nonelderly •units or _72 less units than is
projected to meet the. city's need .

mb

Attachments:
1. Location Map
2. Property Line Map
30 Site Plan
4. Market Opinion
5. Resolution



II - LOCATION MAP `

6 Attachment 1

4
N



10

Ira

l ' 410. _  
1 , / ,.._% •

49•W o

10
now

goo, 193 194

7 N 6 ( 

2-8) tj

7g '7q , ( 
34) N 1 C3 s• ) 7g

140 2.1
19 20 C1s

06 cJ , _ — 2Z I ( L3)
2 'fi ,

T v r 

h .
31,E  09 ` 3

oro SOW

v

NN

516 •Sb 0
d

129.50 9 ro W ^ 31 .
11 S 76,' 7 , 95 176..45 76.957 , 5 ,. N 76.98  I 

xxK. v
twu

A. •;.:.

UP

op. ag.1a

M  3  9 . 36 151.94 4 '  ' O ti '' ::

f

114 9 8 30 3o I  cp •:::•:::•:::::. ::. .

N w

3495 13498 30 3
aD

10p aos 9 ' 6 .:..• 
ge

01 \ _ .;:13 6 1 1OO oC3 ti ., :: :•:3
1 •:.:

OD 3

3 cep) sy> '• • =:
2g oft 5 ( °  : • •::.::. •:. •,•::.

rry

o

in 07C 4—

26) S Nz I

Cam) G7) '!' .... •. :. .

A .

X54 ( 5) 1 1 C) 4}
10 52

s  
l

zo
do

5 9) • (

S

s4 i' X98) - 
9 1 O (

70) 

C0 r (

7e

i ( s) 0
zo 13

17 14
0 0, }

ass

It
71) N ti (

4) 
r' •:',° 

34.43 _ :. 2l: .3g .

1
1 ( 4)5

co cD 8 cv O I O . o ` 14 159 0
CD OD

13 . 138 m N

I

PROPERTY LINE /ZONING MAP

7
Attachment 2

4
N



r..• .` '.

H.M. ` t _  ,. - ...

v  . // / 7.+rsN GOu'rpr IJU aT /N wA•114t 

eye

IV

mr-41T.Y. 1U920M A --TYflC-AL.. ",
000

bl D OUTO SITE

Ole

Ir

L  ME 1 r
1

r 1A% lJT 31 .

OM's . ` .._.. j

CINcq Orf-E A
y

FL opt

Q. y To Th'L 94. 17 6 s, ac,
e a•PO VN (T"$ •

I CA F- IDLY SZ2 •

Q _... Two A Nt (,coc 99 •L S. F
ToTAL Vto I

SITE PLAN
8/15/85

8

4
N



t

a

Gary E. Stout, President
Public Private Ventures, Inc.

Mr., Gary 88116y Suite 332, 4 Pine Tree Drive'
Arden Hilis, Minn. 55112 June 7;,1985-.

Bailey Enterprises
2233 University Avenue ( 612) 483 -2989

St, Paul,,: Minnesota

Dear Mr. Bailey

I have independently evaluated your proposal to construct an apartment
1

project, ranging in size from approximately 72 to 78 units in Maplewood,Minnesota. I have reviewed data and information available to Public
Private Ventures from: the Census, the Apartment Guide, the apartment
owners and operators in and around Maplewood, the Metropolitan Council,,the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency, the Minnesota Multi - Family
Association,, mortgage b other developers, etc.

Based upon the review and analysis of this data performed by my firm., itis my professional opinion that the specific proposed project would not
adversely affect the average annual vacancy rates to a point above SR in
existing sound Maplewood rental complexes.

Since existing complexes constructed during the 1970's have an ability torent housing for a rate lower than that you must charge (due to increasesin construction; land, interest and other costs since that time) most
existing owners would have the ability to attract tenants to their units at
rents that you would find uneconomic. Therefore, should an unexpected
problem develop, you should anticipate that your project would experiencethe vacancy rates above Sib rather the existing projects in Maplewood due
to this rent differential.

In addition, your proposed project amenities are not found in all existingMaplewood units (such as heated underground parking, larger than normal
units, elevators, etc.) which will require both your cost and rent structure
to be above that of competing units. Due to the increased costs that yourproject will absorb, it is likely that your units will not only avoid
competition in the same .rental market with existing Maplewood units butwill also avoid competition with other new MpJewood units

If a project with the amenities that you propose is not available in
Maplewood,, past experience indicates that potential Maplewood residents
will locate in adjacent areas. The major competition that this project mayface is the proposed Brutger project in St. Paul, which proposes similar
amenities, but is located.and primarily competes in the St. Paul market.



Given the current demand forrental housing in the area, you could
anticipate that the units that you construct will rent at,an acceptable
rate. You may be* able to shorten the 1 to 2 year period normally required
for full rent -up -and stabilization in,a project of this size, it you can move
the project rapidly toward construction this calendar .year. T
feasibility of this project appears.to depend upon tax exempt financing, an

early construction start, and project initiation under existing Federal tax
legislation,

This conclusion is based upon a number of factors, as summarized in a
more extensive report. Basically, Maplewood has a projected average
annual rental housing demand in the range of approximately 256 units per
year, for the next five years. After five years, the total demand should
decrease, based upon current Metropolitan Council projections.
Due to low vacancy rates, the current year's demand for 256 rental housing
should be increased by at least 107 units (as previously estimated by
another consultant) in order to account for the amount of construction
necessary to increase vacancy in sound rental units up to approximately
the 5S rate that I s* considered normal and optimal. You will be competing
in the upper one third of the estimated current market of 363 units.

Due to the relative lack of construction of rental units in the Maplewood
over the past few years, the above projection should be considered
conservative in that there is most likely some "latent" demand for units
that normally would have been built in former years had the opportunity
been available. This latent demand has not been fully accounted for and
therefore is not added to the above first year market projection.

The above projections consider: the location of job centers in and near
Maplewood, the proximity of the City to nearby population centers,
the urban amenities that Maplewood offers, the City's relative lack of
problems experienced inmost urban areas, the constrained housing growth
in the past, the relatively high job growth in the past the future
projections of job growth, the impact of job transfers on housing demand
close to places of work, the relatively high ratio of housing unit growth to
population growth experienced in Maplewood in the p relatively low
local and regional vacancies, declines in turnover rates for rental housing
in Maplewood to a point below regional averages in recent years., increasesV

n apartment rents in the City over the past few years., regional and local
fluctuations inmulti - family construction, the effect of the proposed
changes in federal taxation' on current and future rental unit development,
projections of population and household increase for Maplewood and

10



surrounding municipalities, the high past and projected future ratio
between job growth and household growth within Maplewood boundaries,,
greater consumer desire for location in inner ring suburbs due to. increased
concern about commutation times.. the;p9tential impact of future
Increases-of mortgage I nterest. rates an future multifamily housing
constriction, the potential impact*,of .increased. construction costs on
multi- family construction, the,: potential competitive financial impact of
constructing new multifamily construction at existing tax exempt rates on
units built during the past decade, and other relevant factors.

It is also my professional opinion that adequa housing need and_deman_
exists in the municipality for moderate income residents at or undert
maximumcurrent moderate income limit of $26,240,, t f111 203b of the
units with the required low or moderate inco residents. Given the
following facts: that these income limits are annually reevaluated and
increased in proportion with increases in average family income in the
region; that you have the option to skew rents charged in 209b of the units
to ensure that these units will be affordable in the event that an
unexpected problem -did. develop at some point in the future; and that you
have had experience meeting this obligation in other projects in which youhave an ownership or management interest, in my opinion thtEojectshould be able to comply with the federal low - to- moderate income
requirements over the life of the bond issue.

Data and other information documenting these conclusions 1s available if
required.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time if questions arise in your
review of these conclusions.

Sincerely yours

ao 4 7,

Gary E. Stout

GS /m

11



565U

RESOLUTION RECITING A PROPOSAL FOR A
FINANCING PROGRAM-,FOR A MULTI-FAMILY RENTAL

HOUSING - DEVELOPMENT, GIVING PRELIMINARY
APPROVAL TO THE ' PROJECT AND THE PROGRAM

AND' T.HE, ` AMENDMENT 07 THE HOUSING., REVENUE BOND
PROGRAMS PORTION OF THE: CITY'S 4620 HOUSING PLAN

TO JNCLUDE THE PROGRAM
PURSUANT TO MINNESOTA 'STATUTES, CHAPTER 462C,

AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF MAPLEWOOD'
TO ISSUE HOUSING REVENUE BONDS

AND. AUTHORI ZING THE SUBMISSION OF THE
FINANCING PROGRAM FOR THE . PROJECT FOR APPROVAL TO THE

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL AND
MINNESOTA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY AND

AUTHORIZING THE PREPARATION OF NECESSARY
DOCUMENTS AND MATERIALS IN CONNECTION

WITH THE SAID PROJECT AND PROGRAM

LEXINGTON INVESTMENT CO. PROJECT

WHEREAS ,

a) Minnesota Statutes , Chapter 462C
the "Act) confers upon cities the owep r to
issue revenue bonds to finance a r ramp  for
the purposes of planning, administering,
making or purchasing loans with respect top
one or more multi - family housing developmentswithin the boundaries of the city;Y

b) The City has received from
Lexington Investment Co., a Minnesota
general partnership to be formed with Sherman
Rutzick, James Rutzick, Gary Bailey, William
McCaw, David 1

y
K uender and Ken Ellenberg as

general partners (the "Developer "), a
proposal that the City undertake a program to
finance a. Pro • ect he

g
hereinafter described,

through the issuance of revenue bonds or

obligations (in one or more series or which
may be in the form of a single debt
instrument) (the ' Bonds ") pursuant to the
Act;

1 Af +a, - krnn + r1i



c) The City esire 'Y s to: facilitate
the development of rental housing within the
community; :encourage the develoPment- of
affordable housing opportunities for
res ident.s of the City; encourage the
development of housing 'facilities designed
for , occupancy- by 'persons of low-or moderate
income; - : and `. encourage. the developmentp of .
blighted or underutilized land and structures
within the - boundaries of the City; and the
Project will assist the City in achieving
these objectives;

d) The Cit desires to e ,, Y expand the
Housing Revenue Bond Programs" portion of

its 462C Housing Plan to incorporate the
ro ram for

P
P g r the Project;

e) The Developer is currentlyntly engagedin the business of providing rental housing.The Project to be financednced by the Bonds i s
the construction and equipping of a building

approximately '75 .containing PP y rental units,
anticipated to consist of three efficiencyunits, 33- one - bedroom units and 39 two-

y

bedroom units, located immediate) southwest
of the crossing

Y
ssing of Battle Creek and Century

Avenue in the City, which will result in the
provision of additional rental housing
opportunities to persons within the
community;

f) The City has been advised b the
Developer that cony • 

Y
P conventional, commercial

financing to pay the capital costs of the
Project is available only on a limited basis
and at such high costs of borrowing that the
economic feasibility of operating the 'P g Project
would be significantly reduced, but the
Developer has also advised the City that withthe aid of municipal financing, and resultingg
low borrowing costs, the Project is
economically more feasible;

9) A public hearing on. the Project,ectJ ,the financing program and the amendment of
the "Housing Revenue Bond Programs" ortion
of the City'ss 46

P
y 2C Housing Plan therefor was

13



held on July 22, 1985 by the Maplewood City
Council, after notice was published, all as.

required by Minnesota Statutes, Section
462C.05, - subd. 5, at which publ -ic * hearing all
those appearing at said hearing who desired
to speak . were :heard ; .

h) No public official of the Cit has
either a direct or indirect financial
interest in the Project nor will any public
official either directly or indirectly
benefit financially . from the Project;

i) Th City has received a report fromp
a qualified real estate marketing analyst
showing (i) that the Project will not have a

negative impact on vacancy rates of existing
multiple dwellings in the City and (ii) the

development will be able to comply with the.
federal law and moderate income requirements
over the life of the bond issue.

NOW THEREFORE; BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of
the-City of Maplewood, Minnesota as follows:

1. The City hereby gives preliminary approvalroyal to the
proposal of the Developer that the City undertake the Pro • ect
described above and the rp ogram of financing therefor,
pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 462C, consisting of the
construction and equipping of multi - family rental housingfacilities within the City pursuant to the Developer's
specifications and to a revenue agreement between the City nd
the Developer on such to

Y
p terms and conditions with provisions for

revision from time to time as necessary, so as to produceincome and revenues sufficient to a •pay, when due, the principal
and . interest on the Bonds in a total principal amount of a rox-AAimately $3,750,000 to be issued pursuant to the Act to finance
the construction and equipping of the Project; and said
agreement may also provide for the entire interest of the
Developer therein to be mortgaged to the purchaser or
purchasers of the Bonds, or a trustee for the holder (s) of the
Bonds; and the City hereby undertakes preliminarily o issue
its bonds in accord

Y
accordance with such terms and conditions;

2. The "Housing Revenue Bond Programs" portiong p of
the City's 462C Housing - Plan as herein 

hereb
proposed to be - amended

i,s approved
A

Y pp and adopted and the City Clerk is authorized

14



and directed to submit the amended 462C Housing Plan to the
Metropolitan Council for ' its review and comment. The comments
of the Metropolitan. council, if any, steal l be submitted to the
City Council for its consideration; .

3. At the option of the Develo er, the financin - maP g ybe structured so as to take advantage of whatever"'means are
available and area .permitted b law to enhance the- securi.t fo
or marketability of, the Bonds; provided that any 'such
financing structure must be approved by the City;

4. On the basis of information available to the
City, it appears, and the City hereby inds, that the PY 
constitutes a multifamily housing development within the
meaning of subdivision 5 of Section 462C.02 of the Act; that
the Project will be primarily occupied, in part, by persons of
low or moderate income; that -the availability of the financin
under the Act and the willingness of the City to provide such
financing will be a substantial inducement to the
undertake the Pro

Developer to
Project, i

p
and that the effect of the Project, f

undertaken, will be to encourage the provision of additional
multi- family rental housing opportunities to residents of the
City, to assist in the prevention of the emergence of blightedg g
and marginal land and to promote more intensive development and
use of land within the City;

5• The Project, and the program to finance the
Project by the issuance of revenue bonds, is hereby given
preliminary approval by the City subject to the ap of the
financing program by the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency (the
MHFA ") and subject to final approval b the Ci theY Y
Developer and the purchasers of the Bonds as to ultimate
details of the financing of the Project;

6• In accordance with subdivision 5 of Section
462C .05 , Minnesota Statutes, the Mayor of the City s herebyy
authorized -and directed to submit the program for financing the
Project to the MHFA, requesting its approval, and other
officers, employees and agents of the City are hereby
authorized to providep ide the MHFA with preliminary asit may require;

7. The Developer has agreed and it is hereby
determined that an •Y and all costs incurred by the City in
connection with the financing of the Project whether or not the
Project is carried to completion and whether or nott approved. byMHFA will be paid by the Developer;

15



8. Briggs and. Morgan, Professional. Association -,,
acting as bond counsel, is authorized ' to assist In the
preparation and..review of necessary documents relatin to t
Proj.ec t  and the f - inanc i

g he
ng program theretherefor, to consult with. the.City Attorney, the Cit .s fiscalY cansul tant , Developer.-And

purchasers of the Bonds ( or trustee for the purchasers of the
Bonds) as to the maturities, interest rates and other. terms andprowis ions of the Bonds and as to the covenantso enants and other
provisions of the necessary documents and submit such documentsumentsto the City for final approval;

9* Nothing in this Resolution or the documents
prepared pursuant hereto shall authorize the expenditure ofP anymunicipal funds on the Projectect other than the revenues derived
from the Project or otherwise granted to the Cityy for this
purpose. The Bonds shall not constitute a charge, lien or
encumbrance, legal or e

g
g equitable,, e , , upon any property or funds ofthe City except the revenue and proceeds 1 ed ed tP g o the paymentthereof, nor shall the City be subject to any liabilitythereon. The holder or holders of the Bonds shall nevere er have

the right to compel any exercise of the taxing powerg p of the
City to pay the outstanding rinci al on theP P Bonds or the
interest thereon, or to enforce a ent thereon against '
proproperty of the

P  g inst any
P Y City. The Bonds shall recite in substance that

the Bonds, including the interest thereon, are payable solelyfrom the revenue and proceeds pledged to the ng paymente t thereof .The Bonds shall not constitute a debt of the City ithin
of an con

Y the
meaning y constitutional or statutory limitation;

10 . In anticipation of - the approval b the MHFA andndthe issuance of the Bonds to finance all or a portion of the
Project, and in order that completion of the 'P project will .notbe unduly del when approved, the Developer is herebyerebyauthorized to make such expenditures andP advances toward
payment of that portion of the costs of the Projectect to be
financed from the r proceeds of the Bonds, as the Developerconsiders necessary, including the use of interim, r lm, short - ternn
financing, subject to reimbursement fromo the proceeds of theBonds if any when delivered but otherwise without liability onthe part of the City;

l l . If construction of the Project is not starwithin one year frc.n  
started

Y he date hereof , this resolution shallthereafte have no force and effect and the ' prellminaryapproval herein .granted is withdrawn;

16



1248 The actions of the. City Clerk in causing
not '  

Y sing public,
of the public hearing and in describing the general.

nature of the Project., and estimating: the princ amount o f
the•., - Bonds to :be issued • to , ., .finance the Projectect i. s in _ all

ratified::. and confirmed; '

Adopted by the City Council of the • City of Ma lewY P ood ,
Minnesota this - =9th day - of Septomber , ' 1985

17



COUNTY OF RAMS EY

CITY.- OF MAPLJWOOD .

I ; the undersigned, being the dulyq and actinY q g

Clerk of the City of Maplewood, Minnesota DO HEREBY CERTIFY

that I have compared the attached and foregoing extract og g f

minutes with the original thereof on file in m office,y and

that the same is a full, true and completeete transcrip pt of the

minutes of a meeting of the City Council of said City dulyY

called and held on the date therein indicated insofarf r as such

minutes relate to a resolution ivin preliminary approvalg g P Y Pp oval to a

multi- family rental housing development rojectP

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City his day oY y f

19850

City Clerk

SEAL)



MINUTES

MAPLEWOOD HOUS I N  G AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTNORITY.

Ju l y 91 '
6. PreliT :. " ....._ •y Financing Approval-- Ridge , Y 9e Apartments

Staff recommended approval is outlined in the stafff re orp t• Gary galleyof Lexington Investments stated that if the requested financiapproved, they .intend rto be and ng is
e construction later this summer. .

Comma s s i onen Schmi t moved and Commissioner Connelly seconded to recommendthat counci ap the proposed resolution to rg ant. (1) prel iml naryapproval of $3.75 millionlion intax—exempt financingr g or the 81 —unit CenterBattle Creek on Century Ave
yRidge development near

beginning w
Y Ue. subject toconstruction be9 g i thi n one year. and (2) authori iHousing e the city's 462Cbond Plan to be amended to include this ramrop g

Motion carried. Ayes• all

19



MEMORANDUM
aAotion by council

Endorsed.,.,..,
Modifie

Rejected-
TO: City Manager Date
FROM: Finance Director NWAWMNOWP

RE:' Proposed 1986 Budget
DATE: August 29, 1985

Copi es of the Proposed 1986 Budget. wi l 1 be available for the September 9th
Council meeti nq . At that meeting, the Council should schedule a public
hearing on the budget as Federal revenue sharing regulations reaui're that

4

the City publish a notice of its budget hearing no. 1 ater than 10 ,days
before the meeti ng. It is recommended that the City Council schedule thi's'
hearing. for 7.-0 p.m. October 7th as the C..ty must certikfy to Ramsey County
i 1.985 ( payab 1986) tax levy-no later than October 10th. Also i t is
recommended. that the public hearing be. held. the East County Line #2
Fire Station to meet the. handicapped accessibility requirements of the
Federal Revenue Sharing. requl ations.

DFF :1 nb



om

Edi Rea1h
Northeast Suburban Office

INC.

2025 Woodlynn Avenue, Maplewood, Minnesota 55109 • (612) 770 -1775

August 23, 1985

Action by C ounei1:

Endorse

Modifie

Rej ected-._..___
Date

Ken lfaider, Cite. Engineer
City or . aplewood
WXiee of C mmnity Deyel,opmrt
1902 East County Road B

plewood, Minnesota 55109

5_'ubject : Drainage easement on city paxk land adjdining . Edina. Realty c
s.

property located' at 2960 ''White Bear Averyde .

Dear Ken,

Per czar phone conner at x dated Thursday, august 22nd, 1 rm requesting
that Edina  Realty be put on ' the' .pcc xg agenda to, -as for - a - drainage ease
Ti ent on the city park. adjoining our property on Us- southerly border .

The intended drainage pipe-- .l.l di all runoff water' from our

property to the' control pond located' in the park . Thin pipe - will fit all

your specifications.,

we have coneacted' BU1 Bruentrup the-:. property owner' to nort and

east, about obtaining an ea wnt - on - his southerly border line to construct
a drainage pipe Whic' ' h.' ld connect.'.with- the pipe rrunn ng between his prop-
erty and Concordia, Arm to the' east - for - future sale and development reasons,
he' h s=. declined to give perry ssion

We have also contacted' Dick. SSchr er owner of . the - Maplewb6d East

Shopping Cent and Ferry Mck" chrier'- and Don Wigan who own and
lease the northeast corner of Be.' and White Bear ; verr e.. They haw'e also
refused to let ' us have 'an easement to build a drainage pipe on or adjacent to

their property.

The only alterna.tiesle afire t+o construct the= rewire pipe on the

park. land aadjoining our ropertr,, .- the city to -allow -- ea ' ement
to construct the- drain pi -Pe and et citr requ. re - nts. for drainage Edina

Realty and its contractors v̀ial construuct  the pipe to city stand dss and

repair the park. area' affect to its- ' exist ink cond at e ense

Thanksfor alll your he:lP and ass -stance

realty REALTORS ®, MLS



Action by, Counoily

MEMORANDUM
Endorsed..,.

Modifie

R .J ected.,. .....
Date

TO: City Manager
FROM: Assistant City Engineer
SUBJECT: Hazelwood Avenue ( Beam to County Road C)
DATE: August 30, 1985

It is requested that the council: adopt the attached resolution a.uthorizin-g
a feasibility study on.the improvement of Hazelwood Avenue from Beam
Avenue to County Road C. It is anticipated that state —aid funding will
be used for a portion of this project's cost.



RESOLUTION -- ORDERING PREPARATION OF A FEASIBILITY STUDY

WHEREAS, it is proposed to upgrade Hazelwood Avenue from Beam Avenue
to County Road C and to assess the benefited property for all or a portion
of the cost of the improvement, pursuant to.Min'nesota Statutes, Chapter 429,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD,
MINNESOTA:

That the proposed improvement be referred . to the city eng.i neer for

study and that he is instructed to report - to'the council with all
convenient speed advising the council in a preliminary way as to whether
the proposed improvement is feasible and as to whether it should best

be made as proposed or in connection....with some other improvement, and
the estimated cost of the improvement as recommended.



F 4f

yowe
0

2335 *4 #74maA aW,gA" 36 — -- -
St. Paled, Af"wt"& 55113

612 - 636 -4600

Augus t 21, 1985

City of Maplewood
1380 Frost Avenue
St. Paul, MN 55109

Attn: Mr. Barry Evans, City Mgr.

Re: Carlton Racquetball Club

Dear Mayor and Council:

Otto G. Bonestroo, P.E.
Robert W. Rosene, P.E.
Joseph C. A nderlik, P.E.
Bradford A. Lemberg, P.E.
Richard E. Turner, P.E.
James C. Olson, P.E.

Aetl©n by Council

Endorsed
Modified

ReJeote
Date

Glenn R. Cook, P.E.

Keith A. Gordon, P.E.
Thomas E. Noyes, P. E.
Richard W. Foster, P.E.

Robert G. Schunicht, P.E.
Marvin L. Sorvala, P.E.
Donald C. Burgardt, P. E.
Jerry A. Bourdon, P.E.
Mark A. Hanson, P.E.
Ted K. Field, P. E.

Michael T. Rautmann. P.E..
Robert R. Pfefferle, P.E.
David O. Loskota, P.E.
Charles A. Erickson

Leo M. Pawelsky
Harlan M. Olson

During construction of the Carlton Racquetball Club it was necessarytend water main from Ferndale Street to the ' 
to ex-

Carlton building as the most costeffective solution for water service. The City of Maplewood stipulated
the Carlton

P P ed thatall cost must be paid bY Club since there was no interest for ser-vice from the European Health Spa. In addition, the City requiredmerit that provided no reimbursement to the
Y q an agree-

e Carlton Club if subsequent serviceto the Spa Health Club occurred after a five year period.

We do not feel that the Spa Health Club should be allowed to

period without
connect to thewater main within a ten year P ut reimbursement to the CarltonClub. Our taxes, operating and maintenance costs have mad

profitable operation. We would
a the club an un-

appreciate the opportunity to recover ourcosts by your extending the agreement period to ten Years.

Yours very truly,

BONESTR00, ROSENE, ANDERLIK & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Otto G. Bonestroo
OGB :li

217d



z -s

September 3, 1985
Action by Council:

Endorse..
MEMORANDUM

To: Barry Evans, City Managerer9
From: Kenneth V . C o l l i n s , Director of P u b l i c SafetySubject: Request to Use Capitolp Improvement Funds to Purchase Dispatching Console

In 1984 and 1985 we had budgeted $43,000 to update,
dispatching cons

p and add onto our presentdis p g ole. However, with the changes in radio technologes on our r
gy theupgrading and changes present system i s not feasible.

We are proposing the purchase of &.new 3 position 'p dispatching console.This would give us state of the art equipment, whic •h would allow us to dis-patch police, fire and emergency services separately w •p y en the need arises.

The cost of the new ( 3) posit - ion console would be approximately $116,000installed. While we realize that this is uite an 'q expensive purchase, wewould recommend the purchase being made for the following reasons:I. Our present equipment is outdated and will have •ve to be replaced nthe near future, because of a lack of arts availabip2. The installation costs would be minimized during the constructionof our new facility.
3. Moving our present equipment would costaapproximatelypp mately $25,000.00.4. Our p equipment is not designed to handle multiple disasterevents. The problems that we have was demonstrated duringcent disaster drill,

our re-

5. The present volume of call s demonstrates the need for two full -
posit on our dispatching console. At resent we
positions,

p have 1

An application is being made by Emergency Serviceg y s to receive federal fundsto assist with this purchase. At the present time federal funding s extremelyhard to get, so there isn't an guarantee
g emely

assistance.
Y g ee of when or if we would receive

I submit this for your approval and handling,g

KVC:cr
cc Radio file

Lt. Nelson


